From: Wardrobe, Leonardo

To: virginia.sergent@basf.com
Subject: Request for Additional Information for BASF - 609952, 03020734, 07-20696-01
Date: Thursday, November 08, 2018 3:25:00 PM

BASF Colors and Effects USA, LLC
License No.: 07-20696-01

Docket No: 03020734

Control No: 609952

Ms. Sergent,

This refers to your request to amend your license dated September 13, 2018. In order to
continue our review of your request, the following additional information is needed:

1. Please state if you will be taking a Radiation Safety Officer course in the future.

2. Please verify if you want to remove John Verdi from License Condition (LC) 17A
from your license.

3. Please provide an updated list of individuals qualified in accordance with LC 17A of
your license that you would like to have named in LC 17A.

4. Please have your reply signed by an official of the company that is authorized to
make binding legal and financial commitments for your company.

5. On your amendment request letter it states on the very bottom that your address is
205 N. James St., Newport, DE and in LC 10 of your license it states the licensee’s
facilities is located at 205 South James St., Newport, DE. Please state which
address is correct and should be place in LC 10.

6. In LC 17A of your license, it references your Safety and Health Compliance
Guideline, Policy No. F7 and the document contained in the NRC’s ADAMS
database contains this document but the document has you previous company
name (Ciba Pigments). Please email me the most recent, approved, Safety and
Health Compliance Guideline, Policy No. F7.

Your reply must be an originally signed and dated letter. The letter may be scanned and
submitted as a pdf document attached to an email; or it may be transmitted by facsimile to
(610) 337-5269; or it may be sent by regular mail. If we do not receive a reply from you
within 30 calendar days from the date of this e-mail, we will assume that you do not wish to
pursue your amendment request.

Leo Wardrobe

Health Physicist
Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region I
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